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Georgia Power Company

ATTN: Mr., W. G. Hairston, III
Senior Vice President
Nuclear Operations

P. O. Box 1295

Birmingham, AL 35201

Gentlemen:
SUBJECT: PLANT HATCH EMERGENCY PLAN, REVISION i2

Baged on our review of the subject submittal, which included
justification documentation and the corrections to Revision 12,
we have concluded that the r>anges therein meet the planning
stanjards of 10 CFR 50.47(b) and the requirements of Appendix E
to 10 CFR Part S$0.

Flease be reminded that 10 CFR 50.54(g) reguires that proposed
changes which decrease the effectiveness of your Emergency Plan
shall not be implemented without application to and approval by
the Commission. However, changes may be made without Commissgion
agproval if such changes do not decrease the effectiveness of the
Plan, and the Plan, as changed, continues to meet the standards
of 10 CFR 50.47(b) and the requirements of Appendix E to 10 CFR
Part 50, If a change is made without approval, you should
furnish copies in accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(g). Also, any
changes to the Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures should be
made in accordance with the requirements of Appendix E to

10 CFR Part 50,

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please
contact Mr. William H. Rankin of our staff at (404) 331-5618.

Sincerely,
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William E. Cline, Chief

Radiclogical Protection and
Emergency Preparedness Branch

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

cc: (Bee page 2)
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